From: Peter Tannenwald [mailto:tannenwald@fhhlaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 3:40 PM

To: Mohammad Habib

Cc: Hossein Hashemzadeh

Subject: K26FA STA

Re questions discussed on the telephone today:
1. Two STAs pending:
The amendment filed Nov. 29, 2010, states:

“Instead it is requested that the analog STA application be dismissed and the digital STA
application be granted.”

This e-mail confirms that the above language is asking for this:

Dismiss BSTA 20090304ABK STA E K26FA 14910 TX ACCEPTED FOR FILING 03/09/2009

Grant BDSTA 20070615ADE STA E K26FA 14910 LD ACCEPTED FOR FILING 06/18/2007, as
amended on Nov. 29, 2010.

2. Mexican approval:
Mexico approved 10 kW. The amended STA asks for 2 kW with a smaller antenna pattern at the
same site. A copy of the Mexican approval is attached to the STA request, including the attached
.pdf version.

3. FCC hold on applications:

The matter which was causing a hold on applications was resolved in the attached Commission
letter.

4. Protection of other stations:
The amended STA request protects all other authorized stations and pending MX applications,
but it does involve a full service emission mask. The full service mask is needed only to protect
two pending applications which are MX with each other. It is not needed to protect any
authorized station.

5. Acrobat version:
Attached is an Acrobat (.pdf) file of the STA amendment with the Longley-Rice print-out omitted.
Peter Tannenwald

Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth, P.L.C.
703-812-0404



